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May 28. 2002

Diocese of Ottawa,
7l Bronson Avenue,
Ottawa ON Kl R 6G6
Attenticn: Cannon l\,'[ike h,escn

Dear Cannon lveson:

Please be advised that the Council of the l-ownship of Montague is withdrawing the

Notice of Intention to Designate in the matter of the lands known as 761 William
Campbell Road which you would havc rcccivcd from this offrce rccently.

Council is aware ofthe Church's stand on the matter, as well as thosc who originally
approached them to look at all avenues to savc a part ofthe municipality's hcritage.
They have agreed, that the Designation process will be withdrawn. and therelbre the

notice to designate will not appear in any newspaper and I will be advising the Ontario
Heritage Foundation of the same.

Should you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact tlrc

undersigned at 283-7 478 between the hours ol'9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.. Thank you for
you understanding in this matler.

Yours truly,

d-rrt(
Sharon Wilkinson, CMM lll
Clerk Administrator

c.c. Ontario Heritage Foundation

(15.17 Rogcr Stcvcns Drivc, PO. Uox 755, Sntitlrs Falls, Ontaiirr
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